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DATE: September 7, 2001 S *u
TO: Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services )]
FROM: Division of Legal Services (I:Iarris)g_?Q//( , o Q
Division of Regulatory Oversight (J. ohnsonq“\‘
RE: Docket No. 001049-WU, In Re: Application for original water certificate in Charlotte

County by Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc.

This memo is to request administrative closure of Docket No. 001049-WU pursuant to Order No.
PSC-01-0992-PAA-WU, issued April 20, 2001. In that order, the docket was left open for staff to
verify the payment by Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc. of 1999 Regulatory Assessment Fees
(RAFs), including interest and penalties, as well as the filing of a 1999 Annual Report. At this time,
staff'has verified that Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc. has filed the RAFs and Annual Report, and
is in compliance with Order No. PSC-01-0992-PAA-WU. This docket should therefore be closed

administratively as directed by that order.

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

1 1308 SEPi0a
noasiod CLERA

’

Toan
i P-}u



